CORRESPONDENCE
8/14/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04423-2020

Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:06 PM

To: ‘nicole.winters@windstream.com’

Subject: FW: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 23335)

The message below was returned as undeliverable as the email address that was entered appears to be

Date Description
Submitted

incorrect. Resending.

23335 nicole.windstream@windstream.com  The Other 8/14/2020  Nicole Mew Docket
Telephone 11:37:35 Winters
Company, LLC AM
Certificate No.
4099 request to
withdraw its
Certificate of
Public
Convenience and
Necessity.

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:56 AM

To: 'nicole.windstream@windstream.com' <nicole.windstream@windstream.com>
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 23335)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an
e-filing. Confidential information should not be electronically filed. Bank account numbers, SSNs, should be

redacted before e-filing.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us






